
CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Monday, 9 May 2005 

  Time: 9.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chair is of the opinion should be considered 

as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Streetpride Performance Response Times (Pages 1 - 6) 

 - to note the report 

 
4. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 8 of Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act 1972 (expenditure to be incurred by the Authority). 

 
5. Negotiated Tender Submission - Wath Regeneration Scheme Phase 7A 

(Pages 7 - 12) 
  

 
6. Tender Report - Decent Homes Windows and Doors Replacement Scheme at 

Maltby (Pages 13 - 15) 
  

 

 



 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: Housing and Environmental Services Cabinet Member 

- Delegated Powers Meeting 
2.  Date: 9 May 2005 

3.  Title: Streetpride Performance Response Times 

4.  Programme Area: Neighbourhoods  

 
5. Summary 
 

Streetpride’s performance in respect of timeliness in dealing with requests for 
service has continued to improve during the financial year 04/05. The overall 
success rate in meeting target response times rose from 94.4% in 03/04, to 
97.6% in 05/06       

 
6. Recommendations 
 
      (a) That the report be noted, and  
 
      (b) That Streetpride continue to monitor performance response times and 
      report to the Cabinet Member quarterly. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 

 
7. Proposals and Details 
 

The Streetpride Service has a set of targets covering 'response times' for 26 key 
services. Our actual performance achieved in respect of each of these targets is 
recorded and monitored monthly. 

 
The results for the quarter January to March 05 are shown in Appendix 1.  
Overall performance was similar to the previous quarter, with only 5 services not  
fully meeting targets during the quarter. These were as follows: 
 
Request for a vehicle access crossing   (90.7%) 
Streetlight out       (82.3%) 
Dangerous defect in carriageway    (95.3%) 
Removal of fly tipping      (79.3%) 
Removal of dog mess       (96.7%) 
 
Action is continuing to further improve performance in these 5 areas. 
 
The cumulative results for the financial year 04/05 are shown in Appendix 2 
alongside the results for the previous financial year. This demonstrates that 
performance has either remained the same (at 100%) or improved, in virtually all 
areas when compared to the previous year.  
 
The average overall success rate increased from 94.4% to 97.6%  

 
8. Finance 
 

All costs incurred in meeting these response times are contained within existing 
budgets.        

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 

Streetpride is a high profile Council Service and after 2 years of continuous 
improvement, performance response times have now reached a plateaux. There 
is a risk that if the demand for services rises, there may be a reduction in 
performance response times compared to the current levels being achieved.            

 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 

Improving Streetpride's response times in respect of all 26 services makes a 
significant contribution to the delivery of the Council's Sustainability and Safer 
Rotherham agendas - particularly in respect of the removal of abandoned cars, fly 
tipping and graffiti, as well as the repair of street lighting faults and highway 
defects. 

 
 

Page 2



 

11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
       Appendix 1 - Streetpride response times for the quarter Jan- March 05 
 
       Appendix 2 – Streetpride response times for 03/04 and 04/05 
 
       (Both appendixes produced jointly with Streetpride) 
 
 
Contact Name : Jon Surridge, Specialist Support Manager, Streetpride Service  
Extension 2908   e-mail:   jonathan.surridge@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 3



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 - 
  S

TR
EE

TP
R

ID
E 

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
 T

IM
ES

 

N
um

be
r o

f 
re

qu
es

ts
%

 m
ee

tin
g 

ta
rg

et
 

re
sp

on
se

 
tim

e

N
um

be
r o

f 
re

qu
es

ts
%

 m
ee

tin
g 

ta
rg

et
 

re
sp

on
se

 
tim

e

N
um

be
r o

f 
re

qu
es

ts
%

 m
ee

tin
g 

ta
rg

et
 

re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

e

%
 m

ee
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

 
re

sp
on

se
 

tim
es

%
 m

ee
tin

g 
ta

rg
et

 
re

sp
on

se
 

tim
es

R
es

p
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r A
ct

io
n

Ta
rg

et
 R

es
po

ns
e 

20
04

/0
5

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

(Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e)

A
ve

ra
ge

 th
is

 
qu

ar
te

r
C

om
m

en
ts

1(
a)

If 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 th
e 

da
ng

er
 w

ill 
be

 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 g
ua

rd
ed

 w
ith

in 
4 

hr
s.

0
10

0%
0

10
0%

1
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

1(
b)

C
ut

tin
g 

ba
ck

 w
ill 

be
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
w

ith
in 

5 
da

ys
.

3
10

0%
0

10
0%

0
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

2(
a)

If 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 th
e 

da
ng

er
 w

ill 
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 g
ua

rd
ed

 w
ith

in
 4 

hr
s.

  
0

10
0%

0
10

0%
0

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r

2(
b)

Af
te

r 1
4 

da
ys

 a
 1

4 
D

ay
 n

ot
ic

e 
w

ill 
be

 s
er

ve
d 

on
 th

e 
ow

ne
r a

nd
 th

en
 

cu
tti

ng
 b

ac
k 

w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
.

5
10

0%
3

10
0%

0
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

G
ra

ha
m

 
W

ea
ve

r
3

Es
tim

at
e/

lic
en

se
 fo

r v
eh

ic
ul

ar
 

dr
op

pe
d 

cr
os

si
ng

.
W

ith
in

 1
0 

w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s 
fro

m
 

re
ce

ip
t o

f a
 fo

rm
al

 re
qu

es
t.

18
10

0%
18

78
%

17
94

.1
%

95
.6

%
90

.7
%

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 d

ro
pp

ed
 s

lig
ht

ly
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
du

e 
to

 s
ta

ff 
si

ck
ne

ss
 a

nd
 

ho
lid

ay
s

Bo
b 

St
ev

en
so

n
4

St
re

et
 li

gh
t o

ut
.

3 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

fo
r a

 n
on

 s
up

pl
y 

fa
ul

t.
39

4
81

%
32

4
82

%
28

1
84

%
81

.3
%

82
.3

%
D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 h
as

 im
pr

ov
ed

 s
te

ad
ily

. T
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 ti
m

e 
to

 re
pa

ir 
a 

st
re

et
-li

gh
tin

g 
fa

ul
t d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r w
as

 3
.1

6 
da

ys

5(
a)

Al
l l

ig
ht

s 
ou

t -
 4

 h
rs

6
10

0%
12

10
0%

7
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

5(
b)

Si
ng

le
 b

ul
b 

fa
ilu

re
 - 

24
 h

rs
7

10
0%

8
10

0%
8

10
0%

99
.3

%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

6
D

an
ge

ro
us

 d
ef

ec
t i

n 
ca

rri
ag

ew
ay

.
4 

hr
s 

af
te

r b
ei

ng
 re

po
rte

d 
by

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
7

86
%

14
10

0%
26

10
0%

97
.6

%
95

.3
%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
an

d 
M

ar
ch

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

7
D

an
ge

ro
us

 d
ef

ec
t o

n 
fo

ot
pa

th
.

4 
hr

s 
af

te
r b

ei
ng

 re
po

rte
d 

by
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

9
10

0%
13

10
0%

16
10

0%
97

.8
%

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r

N
ig

el
 

D
ef

fle
y

8
R

em
ov

al
 o

f f
ly

 ti
pp

in
g

1 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
29

6
77

%
25

5
81

%
31

7
80

%
82

.9
%

79
.3

%

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 h

as
 im

pr
ov

ed
 s

lig
ht

ly
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
qu

ar
te

r, 
bu

t b
og

gy
 g

ro
un

d 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

ba
d 

w
ea

th
er

 a
nd

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 s

ta
ff 

fo
r W

in
te

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, h
ad

 
an

 a
dv

er
se

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
re

sp
on

se
 ti

m
es

. D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

qu
ar

te
r, 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

tim
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
fly

 ti
pp

in
g 

w
as

 0
.7

 d
ay

s.
   

 

Ja
ne

t 
W

al
kl

at
e

9
R

em
ov

al
 o

f d
og

 m
es

s
W

ith
in

 2
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s

63
98

%
52

98
%

50
94

%
98

.3
%

96
.7

%
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 d
ro

pp
ed

 s
lig

ht
ly

 in
 M

ar
ch

 d
ue

 to
 s

ta
ff 

si
ck

ne
ss

.

ST
R

EE
TP

R
ID

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SE

 T
IM

ES

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

M
ak

e 
sa

fe
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 
ov

er
ha

ng
in

g 
tre

es
/v

eg
et

at
io

n 
on

 h
ig

hw
ay

 la
nd

.

M
ak

e 
sa

fe
 d

an
ge

ro
us

 
ov

er
ha

ng
in

g 
tre

es
/v

eg
et

at
io

n 
on

 p
riv

at
e 

la
nd

.

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

Ja
n-

05
Fe

b-
05

M
ar

-0
5

M
ic

k 
Po

w
el

l
Fa

ul
ty

 tr
af

fic
 li

gh
ts

.

St
re

et
pr

id
eA

pp
en

di
x1

0.
xl

s
29

/0
4/

05
1 

of
 2

Page 4



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 - 
  S

TR
EE

TP
R

ID
E 

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
 T

IM
ES

 

R
es

p
R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r A
ct

io
n

Ta
rg

et
 R

es
po

ns
e 

20
04

/0
5

C
um

ul
at

iv
e 

(Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e)

A
ve

ra
ge

 th
is

 
qu

ar
te

r
C

om
m

en
ts

Ja
n-

05
Fe

b-
05

M
ar

-0
5

10
(a

)
Bu

rn
t o

ut
 - 

w
ith

in
 24

 h
rs

3
10

0%
1

10
0%

2
10

0%
97

.9
%

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r

10
(b

)
W

re
ck

 - 
10

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s
4

10
0%

3
10

0%
5

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r

10
(c

)
R

un
ne

r -
 1

5 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s

2
10

0%
2

10
0%

5
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

St
ev

e 
W

ib
be

rle
y

11
M

ak
e 

sa
fe

 m
is

si
ng

 c
ov

er
 e

.g
. 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
se

w
er

s,
 g

as
, 

w
at

er
 o

r B
T 

ap
pa

ra
tu

s.

4 
hr

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
sa

fe
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

ow
ne

r. 
 O

w
ne

r t
o 

ca
rry

 o
ut

 re
pa

irs
.

6
10

0%
10

10
0%

9
10

0%
99

.1
%

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r

Ja
ne

t 
W

al
kl

at
e

12
C

le
ar

 u
p 

sp
illa

ge
 o

n 
ca

rri
ag

ew
ay

.
4 

hr
s

33
10

0%
7

10
0%

6
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

Ja
ne

t 
W

al
kl

at
e

13
Em

pt
y 

ov
er

flo
w

in
g 

lit
te

r b
in

/d
og

bi
n

4 
hr

s
2

10
0%

0
10

0%
0

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r

14
(a

)
4 

hr
s 

to
 s

ig
n 

an
d 

gu
ar

d 
w

ith
,

0
10

0%
0

10
0%

0
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

14
(b

)
bl

oc
ka

ge
 re

lie
ve

d 
w

ith
in 

1 
w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
.

4
10

0%
4

10
0%

4
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

Ad
ria

n 
G

ab
rie

l
15

Em
pt

y 
m

is
se

d 
w

he
el

ie
 b

in
 (i

f 
re

po
rte

d 
w

ith
in

 2
4 

hr
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 
m

is
se

d)
,

Sa
m

e 
or

 n
ex

t w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

.
11

3
10

0%
42

10
0%

73
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

Ad
ria

n 
G

ab
rie

l
16

R
em

ov
e 

bu
lk

y 
ite

m
 (a

fte
r 

re
ce

ip
t o

f p
ay

m
en

t).
10

 w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

s.
44

2
10

0%
58

7
10

0%
72

3
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
Ta

rg
et

 fu
lly

 m
et

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
qu

ar
te

r

N
ig

el
 

D
ef

fle
y

17
R

em
ov

e 
ra

ci
st

 o
r o

ffe
ns

iv
e 

gr
af

fit
i

W
ith

in
 2

4 
hr

s 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ag
re

em
en

t o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 o

w
ne

r.
9

10
0%

8
10

0%
11

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

qu
ar

te
r

M
ar

k 
Fo

rd
18

R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r a

 W
ar

de
n 

vi
si

t
98

%
 w

ith
in

 5
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s.

17
6

99
%

13
9

99
%

22
8

97
%

98
.2

%
98

.3
%

Th
e 

ta
rg

et
 w

as
 fu

lly
 m

et
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 a
nd

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
an

d 
m

is
se

d 
by

 ju
st

 1
%

   
in

 M
ar

ch
.  

D
ur

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 4

3 
lit

te
r a

nd
 1

2 
do

g 
fo

ul
in

g 
fix

ed
 p

en
al

ty
 n

ot
ic

es
 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

.  
 T

he
 to

ta
l n

um
be

rs
 o

f f
ix

ed
 p

en
al

ty
 fi

ne
s 

is
su

ed
 fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r 
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 1

st
 A

pr
il 

20
04

 w
er

e 
39

6 
an

d 
13

4 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.

M
ar

k 
Fo

rd
19

C
le

ar
 u

p 
dr

ug
 li

tte
r

95
%

 w
ith

in 
3 

ho
ur

s
28

10
0%

31
10

0%
28

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

Ta
rg

et
 fu

lly
 m

et
 fo

r t
he

 q
ua

rte
r. 

Th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 d
ru

g 
lit

te
r f

ro
m

 p
ub

lic
 

pl
ac

es
 is

 a
 c

ro
ss

 C
ou

nc
il 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
an

d 
in

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
87

 n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r 

re
sp

on
se

 w
er

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

ll 
w

er
e 

re
sp

on
de

d 
to

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
3 

ho
ur

 ta
rg

et
.  

O
ve

ra
ll 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r 2

86
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 re
m

ov
ed

 to
 s

af
et

y 
w

ith
in

 
th

e 
3 

ho
ur

 ta
rg

et
.  

O
f t

he
se

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 W

ar
de

n 
te

am
 h

av
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 5
0%

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l. 

M
ar

k 
Fo

rd
20

R
ep

or
t o

f a
 s

tra
y 

do
g

85
%

 a
ct

io
ne

d 
w

ith
in 

24
 h

rs
.

11
4

97
%

92
93

%
81

68
%

90
.0

%
86

.0
%

Th
e 

ta
rg

et
 w

as
 fu

lly
 m

et
 in

 J
an

ua
ry

 a
nd

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
bu

t m
is

se
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

.  
  

Fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r t

o 
da

te
 th

er
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
11

28
 re

po
rts

 o
f s

tra
y 

do
gs

. D
es

pi
te

   
th

er
e 

be
in

g 
on

ly
 o

ne
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

 D
og

 W
ar

de
n,

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l r

es
po

ns
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 (9

0%
) h

as
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

th
e 

85
%

 ta
rg

et
.  

 T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 th

e 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
re

-a
lig

nm
en

t o
f s

up
po

rt 
fo

r t
he

 D
og

 W
ar

de
n 

an
d 

re
-

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
qu

es
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t t
ea

m
.  

C
le

ar
 b

lo
ck

ed
 g

ul
ly

 c
au

si
ng

 
se

ve
re

 p
on

di
ng

.

R
em

ov
al

 o
f a

ba
nd

on
ed

 c
ar

.
St

ev
e 

Fi
nl

ey

G
ra

ha
m

 
Ka

ye

St
re

et
pr

id
eA

pp
en

di
x1

0.
xl

s
29

/0
4/

05
2 

of
 2

Page 5



Appendix 2

Resp Request for Action Target Response time 2003/4 2004/5

1(a) If necessary, the danger will be signed and guarded 
within 4 hrs. 100.0% 100.0%

1(b) Cutting back will be carried out within 5 days. 100.0% 100.0%

2(a) If necessary, the danger will signed and guarded within 
4 hrs.  100.0% 100.0%

2(b) After 14 days a 14 Day notice will be served on the 
owner and then cutting back will take place. 99.2% 100.0%

Graham 
Weaver 3 Estimate/license for vehicular 

dropped crossing.
Within 10 working days from receipt of a formal 
request. 86.0% 95.6%

Bob 
Stevenson 4 Street light out. 3 working days for a non supply fault. 63.6% 81.3%

5(a) All lights out - 4 hrs 100.0% 100.0%

5(b) Single bulb failure - 24 hrs 99.4% 99.3%

Colin Knight 6 Dangerous defect in 
carriageway. 4 hrs after being reported by the public 86.4% 97.6%

Colin Knight 7 Dangerous defect on footpath. 4 hrs after being reported by the public 96.1% 97.8%

Nigel Deffley 8 Removal of fly tipping 1 working day 81.9% 82.9%

Janet 
Walklate 9 Removal of dog mess Within 2 working days 100.0% 98.3%

10(a) Burnt out - within 24 hrs 90.3% 97.9%

10(b) Wreck - 10 working days 95.8% 100.0%

10(c) Runner - 15 working days 96.8% 100.0%

Colin Knight 11
Make safe missing cover e.g. 
public and private sewers, gas, 
water or BT apparatus.

4 hrs to make safe and inform the owner.  Owner to 
carry out repairs. 98.4% 99.1%

Janet 
Walklate 12 Clear up spillage on 

carriageway. 4 hrs 94.2% 100.0%

Janet 
Walklate 13 Empty overflowing litter bin/dog 

bin 4 hrs 90.0% 100.0%

14(a) 4 hrs to sign and guard with, 100.0% 100.0%

14(b) blockage relieved within 1 working day. 100.0% 100.0%

Adrian Gabriel 15
Empty missed wheelie bin (if 
reported within 24 hrs of being 
missed),

Same or next working day. 100.0% 100.0%

Adrian Gabriel 16 Remove bulky item (after receipt 
of payment). 10 working days. 100.0% 100.0%

Nigel Deffley 17 Remove racist or offensive 
graffiti Within 24 hrs subject to agreement of property owner. 91.0% 100.0%

Mark Ford 18 Request for a Warden visit 5 working days. 97.3% 98.2%

Mark Ford 19 Clear up drug litter 3 hrs 99.0% 100.0%

Mark Ford 20 Report of a stray dog Actioned within 24 hrs. 89.2% 90.0%

Overall average for the year 94.4% 97.6%

Make safe dangerous 
overhanging trees/vegetation on 
highway land.

Make safe dangerous 
overhanging trees/vegetation on 
private land.

Percentage meeting target

Mick Powell

Colin Knight

STREETPRIDE RESPONSE TIMES

Colin Knight

Clear blocked gully causing 
severe ponding.

Removal of abandoned car.

Faulty traffic lights.

Jayne Wright

Graham Kaye

SteetprideAppendix20.xls 29/04/05 1 of 1

Page 6



Agenda Item 5Page 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 6Page 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


